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Matilda Sanders Off -n 7/ 7 ...9 -`5 C

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday. October 30, 2008 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10130/2008 11:26:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. ppgpPr_pØ

Docket Number: 080079 DISTRJBU'IlON:

_______

Filename / Path: 080079.CO.cmk.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080079-SU.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MM4AGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080079

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Swaine, Harris & Sheehan, PA. tim@heartlandlaw.com No

Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. lmschlabach@aol.com No
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From: 
Sent: 

Theresa Walsh 
Fridav. October 17. 2008 1O:OZ AM 

PPsC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1011 7/2008 10.00 00 AM 
Docket Number: 080079 
Filename I Path: 080079 amendatory order.“ doc 

CLK I Orders / Notices, Caroline Klancke 

~ d m i n b t r a t t v c _ P P ~ ~ - c ~ ~ , , , ~ ~  
T)ocUMENl”O. 4 14-09 
DIS’IRIBIITION: 

Please issue the above-referenced AMENDATORY ORDER today in Docket No. 080079 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080079 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 

Swaine, Harris & Sheehan, P.A. I tim@heartlandlaw.com I No 
Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. I I Imschlabach@aol.com I No 

fined on 10/17/2008 at 2:50:29 PM 
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1 CLK Ofnclal Filing**"*l01612008 1:52 PM **..* 

From: Theresa Walsh mc, CLIC - CORRESPONDENCE Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/8/2008 1:OO:OO PM DlSTlUBuTION: 

~dminltn~e-P*rtios_Cornlmer Monday, October 06,2008 1:03 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke 

DOCUMENTNO. OM 1+6$ 

Docket Number: 080079 
Filename / Path: 080079.or.092908.cmk.doc 2 b  

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080079-SU. 



PARTY 
NAME 

Swaine, Harris & Sheehan, P.A. 
Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Printed on 101612008 at 3:48:44 PM 

~~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 

No tim@heartlandlaw.com 
Imschlabach@aol.com No 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLtRK 
ANN COLE. 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISWINI u4 STATE OF FLORIDA 
LlsA PO1 A K  Ei>(iAf< 

MA1 I H t U  M C t \ l < I t K ~ ~ , C H A l R M A N  

KATRINA J MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY A R G E N L I A N O  
N A  r H A N  A SKOP 

Ralph Horak 
Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 
100 Clubhouse Lane 
Sebring, Florida 33876 

Re: Docket No. 080079-SU 

Dear Mr. Horak: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 4, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

. . L; r. m 
3 "  

'e- 

CAPITAI, CIR<'I,E OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHIIMARI) O A K  BOULEVARD TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080079-SU Date Docketed: lli!ML~J!08 Title: Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida. Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FDR UPDATES CONTACT ~E RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR reV1Slon level PreVlous Current 

1. 
2 . 

-------------~ ~: 
Staff Counsel 1------------------~ 8. 

--------------------~i 9. 
________---..110 . 
____________________~i11, 
____________________~112. 
______________~j13, 
____________________~,14. 
____________________~15, 
_________--i1116 . ______________--i. 17 • 
__________--i 

18
. 

____________________~19. 
__________--i 

20 
. 

__________--i 21 . __________________~22, 
______________--i 23 • _________________~24. 
__________________-;25. 
_________________~26. 
__________________~27. 
_________________~28. 

---------------------------------------~---------+--------~' 
J 

29. 
Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel __ 33. 
Hearing Examiner_ Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fil ed wi th CLK: _____________-1 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR _________-;38. 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40. 

~~tlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s} Prehearinq 0 f ficer 

COl!lllissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I ! ! ! I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J I I J 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ 

Docket No. 080079-SU Date Docketed: 02/0412008 Title: Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments 

Program Module B1(a) 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, k kaproth [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
R RAri",...", .. " J Slemkewicz 

03/04/2008NONEl. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. J 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33.L 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with Clk: 02/1312008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All J CT I ED I MM I AG J Sk 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~f~f'Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: !lZ.L 3/2008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

Docket No. OS0079-SU Date Docketed: 02/0412008 Title: Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expi ration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

R Redemann J Slemkewicz 
l. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 
2. Company Response to Deficiencies Notification NONE 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PM Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

Staff ~ounsel C Klancke 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission -L Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/0412008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ()lcer s 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

03/04/2008 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Current 

03/06/2008 I 
04/07/2008 ! 

06/05/2008 I 
~7/2008

07/2008 
/28/2008 

07/31/2008 
08/01/2008 

I 
I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEol MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

CT 

Approved: 

ADM 

Date: 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 03/04/200S
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080079-SU Date Docketed: 0210412008 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CMP (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCA 
I X 

Time Schedule 

SCR SGA 

Program Modul~ R1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~signments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level 
R Redemann J Slemkewicz 

1. 2nd Deficiency Notification to Applicant 
2. Company Response to 2nd Deficiency Notificatio 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PM Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

Staff CQun~~l C Klancke 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .x.. Commission Panel ­ .33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/0912008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off' ()lcer s P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

NONE I 05/09/2008 

_~2~06/05/2008 /07/2008 
06/17/2008 /19/Z008 
07/07/2008 09/03/2003 
07/23/2003 09/29/2008 
07/31/2008 10/02/2008 
08/01/2003 10/31/2008 

, 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case, Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.080079-SU Date Docketed: 02/04/2008 Title: Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expi rati on : 

ADM CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCP SGA SSC 
x 

~ection 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assjgnment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [!J Current CASR revision level 

R Redemann J Slemkewicz 
I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Couns!i:l C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .L Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/1612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40, 

Previous Current 

08/07/2008 09/18/2008 
08/19/2008 09/30/2008 I 
09/08/2008 10/20/2008 
09/29/2008 11/10/2008 
10/02/2008 11/13/2008 
10/31/2008 12/01/2008 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
5K 

Commissioners ADM 

CT J ED I MM I AG I 51( 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

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
>-- ~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler: 

Docket No.080079-SU Date Docketed: 02/04/2008 Title: Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Highlands County by Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
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
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [!J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R Redemann J Slemkewicz 
09/18/2008I. Staff Recommendation 09/17/2008 

2. Agenda 09/30/2008 09/29/2008 
3. PM Order 09/08/2008 10/20/2008 
4. Protest Period Expires 09/29/2008 11/10/2008 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/02/2008 11/13/2008 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/31/2008 12/01/2008 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

I24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/1612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

ff ( ) - Hearlna 0 icer s 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

)\ ­

~rJhCjri~cer
r-------~~-------~-~,Commissioners 

CT SK 
X 

Approved: 
Date: 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner 
assigned the full Commission decides the c

or a 
ase. 

Staff Member is 
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